From: Vernon Uy

To: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: RE: Rollers

Date: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:02:58 AM
Hi Nicki.

There is no catalog cut for the rollers.

I've requested for a shop drawing of the rollers, instead. Still waiting for a drawing
to be emailed to me. Once | have it, I'll forward it to you right away.

Vernon Uy
American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

From: "Peppers, Nicki" <peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:01 AM

To: vernonu@americanconstco.com

Subject: RE: Rollers

Maybe a catalog cut?

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 4:50 PM

To: Peppers, Nicki

Subject: re: Rollers

Hi Nicki.
That is all I've got for the rollers. Do you need more?
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

From: "Peppers, Nicki" <peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:47 AM


mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com
mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PEPPERSN

To: vernonu@americanconstco.com
Subject: Rollers

Hi Vernon,

Would you happen to have any documentation for the rollers? You sent me the
certificate of compliance, but is there anything else you might have?

Thanks,
Nicki
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